The Senate

April 10, 2019
MEMORANDUM
TO: All Senators
FROM: Senate Clerk's Office
RE: Floor Action for Thursday, April 11, 2019

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action tomorrow:

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

FA11 HB655 HD1 ** | LCA RELATING TO HEALTH.

FA12 HB626 SD1 ** | WAM RELATING TO VACANCIES.

FA15 HB125 HD1 ** | WAM RELATING TO NON-GENERAL FUNDS.

FA17 HB1582 HD1 SD1 | ** | WAM RELATING TO CONCESSIONS ON PUBLIC
PROPERTY.

FA13 HB1547 HD2 SD2 | ** | WAM MAKING AN APPROPRIATION TO THE
UNIVERSITY OF HAWAII.

FA16 HB398 HD1 SD1 *>* | WAM RELATING TO THE UNIVERSITY OF
HAWAII.

FA14 HB624 HD1 SD2 ** | WAM RELATING TO THE STRUCTURE OF
GOVERNMENT.

Final Reading

CCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

SB491 SD2 HD2 ** | AEN, WAM | RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE.

SB512 SD1 HD1 ** | TRS, WAM | RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION.

SB812 SD1 HD2 ** | CPH, WAM | RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.
The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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